DONCASTER EAST PRIMARY SCHOOL NO. 2096

- Place No. 191
ADDRESS Cnr. George Street & Blackburn Road Last Update
Doncaster East
DESCRIPTION -
Condition Good Integrity Altered
Threats Key elements
Designer
HISTORY The first State School No. 2096 was opened as the Deep Creek school in 1878; it comprised a

single classroom, with attached residence. The school building was moved in 1886 to its present
site, far closer to the population and the school aimed to serve.

Under Mr R Hobbs as Head Teacher the school was extended in 1919, the residence converted
into a classroom and other rooms added. Community activities became a feature of school life;
one was the planting of an Avenue of Honour in Blackburn Road, some of which remain today

(see 194.29). [6]

The school is a standard Education Department gable-roofed 60 type clasroom. It has had the
porches, galleries and the gable end windows replaced, although later than usual, in the Percy
Everett period. Another sympathetic wing has also been added.

Can be compared to Warrandyte South Primary School (195.12) and Templestowe Primary

School (173.07).
Creation Date

Associations

Change Dates

Local Themes

Waldau precinct

6.03 - Schools

STATEMENT OF Of local significance as an early school within the locality.
SIGNIFICANCE

LEVEL

RECOMMENDATIONS

Heritage Register Listings
Register

None Specified

Extent

Heritage Schedule

External Paint Controls:
Internal Alteration Controls:
Tree Controls:

Outbuildings or Fences:
Description:

Conservation Management

Extra Research

Reference

Zoning

On VHR:

Prohibited Uses:
Aboriginal Heritage Place:
Incorporated Plan:

Status

VHR Ref No:

Incorporated Plan Details
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